



Born in Arezzo, Italy
16 November 2000

CONTACT

☎ +39 393 92 02 854

✉ valentina.landucci@outlook.it

📍 Loc. Vitiano 104/a, 52100 Arezzo (Italy)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Languages for intercultural and business communication

- University of Siena
2019 - 2023
Graduation Grade: **108/110**

Master of Management and marketing of wine businesses

- University of Florence
2024 - present

AIS Sommelier Course

- 1st Level

SKILLS

- Creativity
- Communication
- Critical thinking
- Conscientious

🚗 Driving licence: B

Valentina Landucci

PROFILE

After various experience in different fields and numerous study trips abroad - including the **Erasmus Project** at the Freie University of Berlin - I have developed communication skills in different languages and independence in international contexts. I have recently approached the wine sector, focusing on management and marketing.

EXPERIENCE

Wine Shop Assistant

- **Àvize Wine Shop | Arezzo, Piazza S. Gemignano 1**
Feb 2024 - present

Waitress - Barmaid - Wine sales

Sales and Hospitality

- **Fattoria La Vialla | Castiglion Fibocchi**
Jun 2022 - Oct 2023

Hospitality and check-in
Waitress - Product sales
Guided tours of the holiday farm and wine tasting
Commercial office

Hostess at Public Competitions

- **OroNero S.r.l. | Arezzo**
Jan 2021 - May 2023

Gymnastics Coach

- **Gruppo Sportivo Vigili del Fuoco | Arezzo**
Jan 2020 - Dec 2022

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office Package

Excel

LANGUAGES

Italian ● ● ● ● ●

English C1 ● ● ● ● ●

German B2 ● ● ● ● ●

Spanish B1 ● ● ● ● ●

HOBBIES

Painting and Drawing

Video Editing

Reading